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TIME CAPSULE, HOLY TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH

The collection includes miscellaneous brochures, programs, newsletters, and
artifacts of the year-long centennial celebration (1902-2002) of Holy Trinity Lutheran
Church, Lynchburg, Virginia.

BOX 1 1-1  Miscellaneous brochures and catechism
1-2  Church bulletins (Aug — Dec 2002)
1-3  Church bulletins (Jan — Feb 2003)
1-4  Church bulletins (Mar — June 2003)
1-5  Newsletter The Beacon (Aug 2002 — Jun 2003)
1-6  edu.net (2002-2003)
[1-7] Centennial Cookbook Let the Serving Begin
[1-8] Lutheran Book of Worship (2003)
[1-9] Centennial cups (2)

HOLY TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH, LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

“An attempt was made to organize a Lutheran Church in Lynchburg as early as
1856. However, the Civil War ended this initial effort. Two other attempts were made
after the Civil War, but it was not until 1902 that a successful organization was begun.

“William Woody Manley and John Alexander Weinel visited other Lutherans
living in Lynchburg and the first worship service was held in the YMCA on October 12,
1902. The congregation was officially organized with twenty-eight members on April
12, 1903.

“Holy Trinity’s first house of worship was dedicated on June 16, 1907. It is still
standing at 420 Victoria Avenue and was used from 1907 until 1922.

“From 1922 until 1954, the congregation was located at 1018 Rivermont Avenue
in the building formerly used by the Rivermont Methodist Church.

“On January 25, 1953, groundbreaking ceremonies were held for the present
church building located at 1000 Langhorne Road. The building was dedicated in 1954,

“The church was designed by Lynchburg architect S. Preston Craighill. The

building is of modified Gothic architecture and is made of native Lynchburg greenstone.”
[“Our History,” brochure of Holy Trinity Lutheran Church, Lynchburg, Va., MS1154, Jones Memorial
Library, Lynchburg, Va.]
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